
By email
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER & WILDLIFE WARDEN

CHANDAKA WILDLIFE DIVISION, GAJA VIHAR BARAMUNDA
BHUBANESWAR-7s 1OO3, W,

Em ail.- Lfo ch an d akaw l. o d(a'U o u . in / ch and ak ad ctmp ar a(aD m ail. c o m

Letter No. 4786 4F (F.C. Act & Lease) - 90 12021
Dated, Bhubaneswar the OTth October, 2O2L

To

Sub:

The General Manager-L&E
M/s Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Limited
Jayadev Vihar, Bhubaneswar

Proposal for Diversion of O.O94 Ha. (O.232 Ac.l of Forest Land
in favour of M/s Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Ltd., under
Bhubaneswar Tahasit of Khordha District under Chandaka
Wildlife Division.

This office letter No. 4723 dtd. 27.O9.2027Ref:

Sir,
This is to inform you that during site inspection of the proposed

forest land for diversion, it is noticed that the proposed land is lying vacant &

surrounded by the compound wall constructed by the user agency. But on

scrutiny of the diversion proposal construction of building over 0.094 Ha. is

shown in the component wise break up of proposed forest land for diversion

which is required to be corrected

Diuision

Memo No.4787 ldt. 07.LO.2OZL I
4.\Bhubaneswar

Copy forwarded to Regional Chief Conservator of

Bhubaneswar Circle, Bhubaneswar for favour of information
action.

Forests,
necessary

Memo No.4zgg ldt. o7.Lo.zo2jt 
Qlphubaneswar

Copy forwarded to Addl. Principai Chief ConserVator of Forests

(Forest Diversion & Nodal Officer, Forest Conservation Act) O/o the Principal

Chandaka

Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Odisha for favour of
necessary action.
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